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From: AT&T TeleConference Services
To: HNIDEY Emil
Subject: AT&T TeleConference Audio-Only Recording Usage Confirmation - HOST Copy (AEH4227)
Date: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 3:37:07 PM


Reservationless Conference Information


  
Audio Conference  
During your conference, the recording feature was used. Below is the URL with recording
capabilities. There you will find various options with the recorded conference.


  


Recording Conference URL: https://www.teleconference.att.com/
conferencerecord


Recording ID: 1542755250
  


To login, you will need your conference phone number and host code or access code to utilize post-
recording capabilities.


Dial-In Phone Number Information
USA Toll-Free: 888-278-0296


USA Caller Paid: 214-765-0479
Access Code: 8040259


Host Password: 2547
  


Audio-Only Recording Usage Confirmation
Start Date: Nov 20 2018
Start Time: 03:00 PM
Time Zone: PST


Conference ID: AEH4227
Host and Arranger Information


Conference Host: EMIL HNIDEY
Phone Number: (503)229-5946


Conference Arranger: CAROL THORNBERG
Phone Number: (503)229-5575


Thank you for choosing AT&T TeleConference Services!
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From: DEQ Online Subscriptions
To: HNIDEY Emil
Subject: Bulletin Detail Report: The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality is proposing amendments to its administrative rules at OAR


340-0270
Date: Thursday, November 01, 2018 3:43:46 PM


Having trouble viewing this email? View this report in your account.


GovDelivery


Report Generated: 11/01/2018 03:43 PM PDT


This report automatically generates after a bulletin is sent. View the Bulletin Detail Report online


to see the most recent performance metrics for this bulletin.


Subject: The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality is proposing amendments to its


administrative rules at OAR 340-0270


Sent: 11/01/2018 01:43 PM CDT


Sent By: hnidey.emil@deq.state.or.us


Sent To: Subscribers of DEQ Public Notices, Electric Vehicle Rebate 2018 Rulemaking,


Oregon Clean Vehicle Rebate Program, or Rulemaking,


10,161
Recipients


Email


SMS


Facebook


Twitter


RSS


97.6%
Delivered


 


1% Pending


2% Bounced


8% Open Rate


1% Click Rate


Email Delivery Stats


Minutes Cumulative Attempted


3 99%


5 99%


10 99%


30 99%


60 99%
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Email delivery statistics line / bar chart


120 99%


Delivery Metrics - Details
10,161 Total Sent


9,916 (98%) Delivered


65 (1%) Pending


180 (2%) Bounced


6 (0%) Unsubscribed


Bulletin Analytics
1,036 Total Opens


770 (8%) Unique Opens


58 Total Clicks


54 (1%) Unique Clicks


8 # of Links


Delivery and Performance
Channel Progress Percent


Delivered
Number of
Recipients


Number
Delivered


Opened /
Unique


Bounced /
Failed Unsubscribed


Email
Bulletin Sending... 97.3% 9,218 8,973 770 / 8.6% 180 6


SMS
Message Delivered 100.0% 218 218 n/a 0 n/a


Bulletin Link Overview


Link URL
Unique
Clicks


Total
Clicks


https://www.oregon.gov/deq/Regulations/rulemaking/Pages/revrebate2019.aspx 35 39


https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ORDEQ/subscriber/one_click_unsub... 6 6


https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ORDEQ/subscriber/new?topic_id=OR... 5 5


https://twitter.com/OregonDEQ 3 3


https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ORDEQ/subscriber/edit?preference... 3 3


https://www.facebook.com/oregondeq 2 2


http://www.oregon.gov/deq/ 0 0


https://subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com/ 0 0


Need more reports? Additional reporting is available in your account. If you want additional


information on reporting, please visit the reporting help menu.


Want to learn more about these metrics and the best practices for improving results? Contact your


dedicated Client Success Consultant! Not sure who that is? Send us an email at


help@govdelivery.com and we'll help you find out.



https://www.oregon.gov/deq/Regulations/rulemaking/Pages/revrebate2019.aspx

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ORDEQ/subscriber/one_click_unsubscribe?verification=%5B%5BVERIFICATION%5D%5D&destination=%5B%5BEMAIL_ADDRESS%5D%5D

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ORDEQ/subscriber/new?topic_id=ORDEQ_639

https://twitter.com/OregonDEQ

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ORDEQ/subscriber/edit?preferences=true#tab1

https://www.facebook.com/oregondeq

http://www.oregon.gov/deq/

https://subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com/

https://admin.govdelivery.com/reports

https://support.granicus.com/s/article/Reports-and-Metrics





GovDelivery


STAY CONNECTED:


This email was sent by GovDelivery Communications Cloud · 707 17th Street, Suite 4000 · Denver, Colorado 80202
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From: HNIDEY Emil
To: evrebate2018
Subject: FW: Let me know when EQC adopts EV Rebate rule
Date: Monday, January 28, 2019 7:19:00 AM


 
 


From: SAKATA Rachel <SAKATA.Rachel@deq.state.or.us> 
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 10:59 PM
To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: Let me know when EQC adopts EV Rebate rule
 
It got adopted today.  


From: HNIDEY Emil
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 3:41 PM
To: ORMAN Michael; SAKATA Rachel
Cc: evrebate2018
Subject: Let me know when EQC adopts EV Rebate rule


Hello,
 
Let me know when the EV rebate rule gets adopted so I can file it with SOS.
 
Thanks!
 
Emil
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From: OUYE Madeline
To: *DEQ - Staff Statewide
Subject: Job Opportunity: Water Permitting Manager (Principal Executive Manager E)
Date: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 3:45:11 PM


Water Permitting Manager (Principal Executive Manager E)
 
Portland
 
 
This announcement, DEQ18-0161, is open until filled, with the first review of applications received


occurring on December 5th at 8:00 AM.
 
Details on this recruitment and instructions for applying may be found here: Water Permitting
Manager (Principal Executive Manager E)
 
Please contact Justin Green at (503) 229-6834 or Green.Justin@deq.state.or.us with questions
regarding this position.
 
 
DEQ employees may review all current DEQ recruitments by visiting the State Jobs page at the links
below:
►To review job postings that are only available to current state employees, select “Environmental
Quality” under the heading “Departments.” (link)
►To review job postings that are also available to the public, select “Environmental Quality” under
the heading “Departments.” (link)
 
 
 
Maddy Ouye, PHR
Human Resources Analyst II
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite #600, Portland, OR 97232
P: (503) 229-5107 F: (503) 229-5787
ouye.madeline@deq.state.or.us
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From: THOMPSON Michele
To: HNIDEY Emil
Subject: New EV Rebate Site
Date: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 2:47:59 PM


Hi Emil,
 
Your site is up and running! Here’s the link:
http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/evp2019/default.aspx
 
Let me know if there is more I can help with.
 
Thanks,


Michele Thompson
Web and SharePoint Representative
 
Department of Environmental Quality
700 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 600
Portland, OR 97232
Tel: 503.229.6756
thompson.michele@deq.state.or.us
 
 
“Stuff your eyes with wonder...live as if you'd drop dead in ten seconds. See the world. It's more fantastic than any
dream made or paid for in factories. Ask no guarantees, ask for no security, there never was such an animal...”
 
Ray Bradbury, Fahrenheit 451
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From: WHITMAN Richard
To: ORMAN Michael; MIRZAKHALILI Ali
Cc: HNIDEY Emil; SAKATA Rachel; ARMITAGE Sarah; DAVIS Matthew; BENNETT Nancy
Subject: RE: EVRebate 2019
Date: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 12:38:43 PM


Approved.
 
Richard Whitman
Director
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(971)413-5534 (cell)
 
 
 


From: ORMAN Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 8:19 AM
To: MIRZAKHALILI Ali <Mirzakhalili.Ali@deq.state.or.us>; WHITMAN Richard
<WHITMAN.Richard@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>; SAKATA Rachel
<SAKATA.Rachel@deq.state.or.us>; ARMITAGE Sarah <ARMITAGE.Sarah@deq.state.or.us>; DAVIS
Matthew <Davis.Matthew@deq.state.or.us>; BENNETT Nancy <Bennett.Nancy@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: Fwd: EVRebate 2019
 
Richard and Ali,
 
In the e-mail below is a link to a rulemaking notice for the Oregon Clean Vehicle Rebate
Program. As you'll see in the notice, the rulemaking is to correct an error in our existing rule
and better align the rule with statute. I believe you both have been briefed on the rulemaking,
but if you have questions, please reach out to Matt Davis or Sarah Armitage.
 
We are seeking approval to proceed with rulemaking and place the topic on the January EQC
agenda. In order for us to make the January EQC, we need to file with the Secretary of State
tomorrow. I apologize for the short notice.
 
Thank you for your attention and review.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Michael R. Orman, PE*
Air Quality Planning Section Manager
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite 600
Portland, OR 97232
Tel: (503) 229-6595
Cel: (503) 509-8623
*Licensed in Arizona (64193) and Oregon (93001PE)
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-------- Original message --------
From: SAKATA Rachel <Rachel.SAKATA@state.or.us>
Date: 10/29/18 10:23 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: 'HNIDEY Emil' <Emil.HNIDEY@state.or.us>, ARMITAGE Sarah
<Sarah.ARMITAGE@state.or.us>
Cc: evrebate2018 <evrebate2018@deq.state.or.us>, ORMAN Michael
<Michael.ORMAN@state.or.us>
Subject: RE: EVRebate 2019
 
A copy of the notice package is now updated and available.  It has DOJ’s comment incorporated, so
we just need DEQ manager review at this point.  It’s on the Sharepoint site, under “Public Notice”,
“Subtopic”, “Public Notice with DOJ comments incorporated”. 
 
Do you need me to circulate it to Ali, Richard and others for review?  Just wanted to make sure I’m
not dropping the ball.  Many thanks to Sarah for writing the notice!
 


From: HNIDEY Emil <Emil.HNIDEY@state.or.us> 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 1:16 PM
To: ARMITAGE Sarah <Sarah.ARMITAGE@state.or.us>
Cc: evrebate2018 <evrebate2018@deq.state.or.us>; ORMAN Michael
<Michael.ORMAN@state.or.us>; SAKATA Rachel <Rachel.SAKATA@state.or.us>
Subject: EVRebate 2019
 
Hello Sarah,
 
I talked with Michael and he said we should try to do the permanent rulemaking. I've requested a
SharePoint site for this be created but until that happens I've placed copies of the notice and rules
HERE. Meyer has updated the notice template again but it should be fairly strait forward to fill out.
 
Overview of the schedule:
 


·       Internal review/ok from: Michael, Ali, Richard, and Comms (Jennifer) – Due Oct. 31
·       File notice with SOS – Oct. 31
·       Open comment period – Nov. 1
·       Hold public hearing – after Nov. 15
·       Close comment period – after Nov. 21


 
Let me know if you have any questions or need any help with this.
 
Emil
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From: SharePoint Administrators
To: HNIDEY Emil
Cc: ORMAN Michael
Subject: Site Request:EV Rebate Permanent 2019
Date: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 2:47:02 PM


Note: This is an automated email - please do not reply back.


Requested site has been created and available at the following URL:
http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/evp2019/default.aspx


Request Details:
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------


Division/Region: AQ


Requestor: DEQ\ehnidey


Approving Manager: DEQ\morman


Site Type: New - Under Existing Site


Desired Site Name: EV Rebate Permanent 2019


Features Needed: ;#Calendar;#Document Library;#Links List;#


Date Site Needed: 12/7/2018 12:00:00 AM


Business Need:


New rulemaking; requires a SharePoint page.
 
should be placed on/linked to on this page: http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/default.aspx
 
Should be linked to on this page: http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/default.aspx, under "Air"
 
Use this page as a template/model: http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cleanfuels2018/default.aspx


Permissions: 168;#(All DEQ) staff Statewide


Status: Completed
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From: DEQ Online Subscriptions
To: MCCONNAHA Colin; BENENATI Katherine; GLEIM Laura; WIND Cory Ann; DOBRIOGLO Steve; HNIDEY Emil; THOMPSON Michele;


VOLOD Lev; SAKATA Rachel; GOLDSTEIN Meyer; KENNY Jennifer; SVELUND Greg; FLYNT Jennifer
Subject: Courtesy Copy: On Jan. 25, 2019, Oregon"s Environmental Quality Commission adopted proposed amendments to OAR 340-270-


0030. This rule affects the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality"s Zero-Emission and Electric Vehicle Rebate Program
Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 9:00:03 AM


This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Emil Hnidey.


This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:


Subscribers of Electric Vehicle Rebate 2018 Rulemaking, Low Emission/Zero Emission Vehicle Program, or
Oregon Clean Vehicle Rebate Program, (5325 recipients)


Summary
The Oregon Environmental Quality Commission adopted rule amendments to its Zero-Emission and
Electric Vehicle Rebate Program in division 270 to include three wheeled light-duty zero-emission vehicles
and plug-in hybrid electric vehicles as eligible vehicles under the Oregon Clean Vehicle Rebate Program
(OCVRP).


Additional Information
To view copies of the notice documents and learn more about this rulemaking, you can view the rulemaking
web page at: Electric Vehicle Rebate 2019


 
The staff report to the Environmental Quality Commission, which contains copies of the adopted rule
amendments, is available online here.


You can find the official, published version of the revised rules on the Oregon Secretary of State web site
here: https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/view.action?ruleNumber=340-270-0030


If you want to receive future email notices about this rulemaking, you must sign up at: DEQ GovDelivery.


You can also obtain more information about this rulemaking by contacting:


Rachel Sakata
700 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 600, Portland, OR 97232
503-229-5659
email: sakata.rachel@deq.state.or.us
 
 


NEWS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:


 Follow us on Twitter    Find us on Facebook or


   Visit Oregon DEQ


SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Manage Subscriptions  |   Unsubscribe All  |   Help
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From: DEQ Online Subscriptions
To: HNIDEY Emil
Subject: Bulletin Detail Report: On Jan. 25, 2019, Oregon"s Environmental Quality Commission adopted proposed amendments to OAR 340-


270-0030. This rule affects the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality"s Zero-Emission and Electric Vehicle Rebate Program
Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 1:00:05 PM


Having trouble viewing this email? View this report in your account.


GovDelivery


Report Generated: 01/29/2019 01:00 PM PST


This report automatically generates after a bulletin is sent. View the Bulletin Detail Report online to


see the most recent performance metrics for this bulletin.


Subject: On Jan. 25, 2019, Oregon's Environmental Quality Commission adopted proposed


amendments to OAR 340-270-0030. This rule affects the Oregon Department of


Environmental Quality's Zero-Emission and Electric Vehicle Rebate Program


Sent: 01/29/2019 10:59 AM CST


Sent By: hnidey.emil@deq.state.or.us


Sent To: Subscribers of Electric Vehicle Rebate 2018 Rulemaking, Low Emission/Zero


Emission Vehicle Program, or Oregon Clean Vehicle Rebate Program,


5,325
Recipients


Email


SMS


Facebook


Twitter


RSS


96.7%
Delivered


 


1% Pending


2% Bounced


14% Open Rate


4% Click Rate


Email Delivery Stats


Minutes Cumulative Attempted


3 98%


5 99%


10 99%


30 99%
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Email delivery statistics line / bar chart


60 99%


120 99%


Delivery Metrics - Details
5,325 Total Sent


5,149 (97%) Delivered


49 (1%) Pending


127 (2%) Bounced


5 (0%) Unsubscribed


Bulletin Analytics
1,019 Total Opens


729 (14%) Unique Opens


215 Total Clicks


198 (4%) Unique Clicks


10 # of Links


Delivery and Performance
Channel Progress Percent


Delivered
Number of
Recipients


Number
Delivered


Opened /
Unique


Bounced /
Failed Unsubscribed


Email
Bulletin Sending... 96.2% 4,620 4,444 729 / 16.4% 127 5


SMS
Message Delivered 0.0% 0 0 n/a 0 n/a


Bulletin Link Overview


Link URL
Unique
Clicks


Total
Clicks


https://www.oregon.gov/deq/Regulations/rulemaking/Pages/Revrebate2019.aspx 130 145


https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/view.action?ruleNumber=340-270-0030 29 30


https://www.oregon.gov/deq/EQCdocs/ItemL_CleanVehicleRebatesJan2019.pdf 22 23


https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ORDEQ/subscriber/new?topic_id=OR... 5 5


https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ORDEQ/subscriber/one_click_unsub... 5 5


http://www.oregon.gov/deq/ 2 2


https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ORDEQ/subscriber/edit?preference... 2 2


https://www.facebook.com/oregondeq 2 2


https://twitter.com/OregonDEQ 1 1


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
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